
Mr Martin O’Regan 
O’Regan’s Quarry Products Ltd 
Tulligmore 
Dripsey 
County Cork 

6“’ December 201 2 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoiieorhr um Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrb. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  

T: t353 53 9160600 
F. t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: I890 33 55 99 

WO25 5-02 

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of O’RePan’s Quarry Products 
Limited at Tullimnore, Dripsey, County Cork. 

Dear Mi- O’Regaii 

I acknowledge receipt on 5‘” December 201 2 of infonnation requested under Article 
16(3) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you that the 
infonnation is cunently being assessed for coinpliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

+ /t&!m& 
Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Mr Jim O’Callaghan, O’Callaghan Mora11 & Associates, Granary House, Rutland 
Street, Cork. 


